TO: The Honorable Richard L. “Richie” Yow
FROM: The Honorable Micajah P. "Micah™ Caskey, IV, Chairman
DATE: January 9, 2026

SUBJECT: Constitutional Subcommittee Meeting

The following meetings have been scheduled for the Constitutional Subcommittee of the House Ways and Means
Committee to hear from the entities listed.

Tuesdav. Januarv 13, 2026, 2 hours upon adjournment or call of the Chair in Room 215 of the Blatt Building.

s Local Government Entities
* HRevenue and Fiscal Affairs Office

s Councils of Governments

Wednesday, January 14 2026 at 10:00 a.m_ or call of the Chair in Room 215 of the Blatt Building.
*» Office of the Inspector General

* Secretary of State’s Office

Thursday, January 15, 2026, immediately upon adjournment or eall of the Chair in Room 215 of the Blatt Building.
+ Adjutant General's Office
o S.C. Dept. of Veterans Affairs

A link to the stream can be found at https://sestatehouse. gov/.* The order of the agencies listed may not be indicative
of the order of their presentations and others may be added to the agenda. Please note all times are subject to change.
Please mark vour calendar and plan to attend.

CC: The Honorable G. Murrell Smith, Jr. (506 - Blatt Building)
Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2™ Floor State House)
Howard 5till (Blatt Building Manager)



